United Nations A\c.ai53/5R.15

General Assembly Distr.: General

3 February 1998

N\ o English
=7 (Official Records Original: Spanish

Special Political and Decolonization Committee (Fourth Committee)

Summary record of the 15th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Tuesday, 3 November 1998, at 3 p.m.

Chairman ME. MACEAO . ... (Mexico)
later: Mr. Carikgi (Vice-Chairman) ........... ... .. (Turkey)
later: Mr. Macedo (Chairman) . ...t (Mexico)

Contents

Agenda item 85: Comprehensive review of the whole question of peacekeeping
operations in all their aspectsdntinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-82093 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9882093E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.4/53/SR.15<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.4/53/SR.15

The meeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m. on the ground. Some measures that might be taken in that
regard were the demobilization of former combatants and the

. . ) collection of arms, on the basis of detailed plans and past
Agenda item 85: Comprehensive review of the whole  oxperience.

guestion of peacekeeping operations in all their ) ) _
aspects(continued (A/53/127; A/C.4/53/L.8) 4, Furthermore, it was important to stem illicit arms flows;
’ that was an issue on which the Secretary-General made

1. Mr. Konishi (Japan), having expressed appreciatiopy|yable recommendations in his report on conflict and peace
for the work of the Special Committee on Peacekeepingq development in Africa (A/52/871-S/1998/318). As the
Operations at its April session in 1998, said that the purpoggordinator of the Security Council working group on the
of the current session of the General Assembly in tha{hject, Japan was determined to achieve concrete results in

of the Special Committee’s discussions. He thanked the

Under-Secretary-General for Peacekeeping Operations for W commendable measures that had been taken were
his helpful description of recent developments iltpe establishment, by the Secretariat, of the Trust Fund for the

peacekeeping operations. Segu_ri_ty of Unitet_j Nations Persormel and the sgcurity trgining
activities organized by the Office of the United Nations

2. Itwas a matter of grave concern that United NationSecyrity Coordinator. Japan reaffirmed its commitment to
peacekeeping pevanel and civilian personnel engaged iRontributing $1 million in support of United Nations adties
humanitarian assistance were subject to attack. So far in 198&nhance the security of its personnel. Information-sharing
the number of civilian staff membersllled in the line of duty  ¢oyid also be an effective means of enhancing the security of
exceeded that of Hitary personnel. It was therefore ypjted Nations personnel. Coordinated efforts should be
imperative that the international community should pursygade by the United Nations and the specialized agencies and

ways and means of enhancing the safety of all United Natiopgated organizations working in a particular region to collect
personnel — both military and civilian — in order to maintairgnq share information on that region.

the effective functioning and timely deployment of i ) )
peacekeeping operations. 6.  With respect to the relationship between peacekeeping

personnel and the local population, it was essential that the
3. The problem of ensuring the safety of United Nationgca| population should understand that the purpose of United
personnel was a complex one and must be addressed fiQByions operations was to promote peaceful settlement of
various angles. First, it must be kept in mind that the safegynfiicts. Japan had contributed to the trust fund set up for the
and freedom of movement of United Nations personnel WefRirpose of informing the public about peacekeeping
the responsibility of host countries and the conflicting partieéperations and planned to make an additional contribution to
The Security Council must therefore explicitly demand thake fund in the near future. It also wished to stress the
the parties to the conflict should fulfil their responsibilitiesmportance of ensuring a high level of discipline among
in that connection, as it had recently done in resolufi@d2 (ypited Nations peacekeepers in their day-to-daryduct. In
on the United Nations Observer Mission in Angolghat connection, it welcomed the initiative taken by the

(MONUA). Semnd, the adequacy of the international legabecretary-General to raise the minimum age requirement for
framework for protecting personnel must be considered. figospective peacekeepers.

that regard, the early entry into force of the Convention on the
Safety of United Nations and Associated Personnel was vre;;y
¥

important, in order to send a clear signal that the internatio e o . .
community would not tolerate a culture of impunity and t@nd humanitarian activities, which were essential for the

provide a legal framework for bringing to justice thos&@intenance of mterpatlonal peace and sef:urlty; Ja.pan
responsible for criminal attacks against United Natior@erefore hoped.that atits ngxt session the SpeC|.aI Comm!ttee
personnel. Another significant step towards the developmecm P.eacekleepmg.Op.eranons would give the issue 59”095

of a legal framework had been made with the adoption in J nmderagon, taking into accognt the Secretary-General's
1998 of the Statute of the International Criminal Court; undé port, which would have been issued by then.

the Statute, attacks against personnel involved in a 8Jr. Tekaya (Tunisia) associated himself with the
humanitarian assistance or peacekeeping missiortitotesl  statement made by Jordan on behalf of the Movement of Non-

war crimes (art. 8). Third, in addition to adopting a legal Alignedifitries and thanked the Under-Secretary-General
instrument, it was necessary to consider practical ways and for Peacekeeping Operations for his statement on United
means of enhancing the security of United Nations personnel Nations peacekeeping activities. He said that although they

The issue of the safety of personnel was one of the most
ssing problems confronting United Nations peacekeeping



A/C.4/53/SR.15

had sometimes exceeded the limits set, United Nations it. The mechanism had demonstrated the will of the African
peacekeeping operations continued to be one of the States to make preventive diplomacy a basic principle of
Organization’s most important tools, which was why his OAU actions to eliminate hotbeds of tension and restore
country had always supported them and would continue to deace, security and reconciliation in Africa. His delegation

so. welcomed the encouraging results of cooperation between the

9. Conflicts were now more complex and more farLJnited Nations and OAU in the field of peacekeeping and

reaching than in the past. However, it had proved possible8ted that the Department of Peacekeeping Operations was
adapt peacekeeping operations to new situations, and cr&@jfParing. in consultation with OAU, a report on enhancing

for that went to the Department for Peacekeeping Operatiohd!'can Peacekeeping capacity.

It was of the utmost importance that the operations in question M. Shrestha (Nepal), noting that his delegation, was
should respect the principles set out in the Charter of the taking the floor in the i@emfaor the first time, welcomed

United Nations, namely, the principles of sovereignty, the report of the Special Committee on Peacekeeping
territorial integrity and political independence of States, as Operations (B253/and the statement delivered by the

well as non-intervention in internal affairs. The success of Under-Secretary-General for Peacekeeping Operations. He
peacekeeping operations also depended on the observance of also expressed his delegation’s support for the statement
other principles, including consent of the parties, impartiality delivered by Jordan on behalf of the Movement of Non-
and the non-use of force except in self-defence. Aligned Countries.

10. With respect to the strengthening of United Nations 14. As atroop-contributing country, Nepal paid tribute to
rapid intervention capabilities, he said that the standby the 1,500 persons — its own nationals and those of other
arrangements system constituted a key to the increased countries, who had sacrificed their lives on United Nations
effectiveness and rapid deployment capacity of peacekeepiraacekeeping missions, and to thetwsands of participants
operations. Another positive aspect was cooperation between in peacekeeping operations who had been wounded in service.
troop- and equipment-contributing countries, which could The international community should be particularly grateful
broaden the base of Member States participating and enhance tothe 15,000 troops, military observers and police monitors
the ability of the United Nations to respond to crises ina and to the headquarters and field staff working in the 17
timely manner. It was also important not to overlook the ongoing missiorder the United Nations flag. In that
increasingly important role played by civilian police in ormection, his delegation welcomed the introduction of the
peacekeeping operations, a role thabusld be clearly DagHammarskjold Medal and its presentation to the families
differentiated from military actiities through the elaboration of the late Secretary-General Dag Hammarskjéld, Count

of relevant principles and guidelines. Folke Bernadotte and Commander René de Labarriére, who

11. The financial difficulties of the United Nations were artﬂad died while defending the cause of peace.

obstacle to peacekeeping operations and to prompt 15. His delegation welcomed the Secretary-General’s
reimbursement of troop- and equipment-contributing decision to establish a minimum age for deployment with
countries, which in turn had an adverse effect on the abilityagekeeping troops, and aditary observers and civilian

of such countries to contribute to further operations. If all  police monitors; Nepal had always sent adult and experienced
Member States were to pay their assessed contributions, personnel on peacekeeping missions.

progreis CO.'“'ld be mad_e n sol\gng the problem of fmar:gml%_ His delegation stressed that, despite the reduction in the
peacekeeping _operatlons and more countries wou Bgacekeeping forces, the demand for such operations was
inclined to participate. It was most regrettable that there wefga |y 14 remain high. Moreover, those missions had become
long delays in paying awards to wounded soldiers and t reasingly complex, since the traditional tasks of separating

Em'“g.s. of S%ld'.ersl.k”.led r']n peacek.eeplr}glo.peratmnl ‘ombatants had been expanded to include relief and
xpe 'Eng an hsm;p ifying t € prqcessmglg ;a'ms.;vo; ehabilitation, mine clearance, humanitarian and disarming
mean that such uniortunate situations could be avoide " tasks, human rights monitoring and the creation of

12. He wished to stress the role that regional organizations infrastructures and democratic institutions. Moreover, most
could play in peacekeeping operations, in close cooperation conflicts were now internal. The know-how and experience
with the United Nations. In that context, the conflict of the Department of Peacekeeping Operations must be
prevention, management and solution mechanism of the utilized, and the Secretary-General must be provided with the
Organization of African Unity (OAU) had played a vital role necessary staffing and financing.

since its inception, despite the limited resources available to



A/C.4/53/SR.15

17. Regardless of the changes that might take place in with the participation of members of the peacekeeping forces
peacekeeping operations, there were certain principles that deployed in the Middle East. He reiterated the hope that, once
must always be observed: impartiality, consent of the affected its own regieaakepprocess had sufficiently advanced,

State, non-interference in its internal affairs and respect for Israel could participate in peacekeeping activities in other
its sovereignty and territorial integrity. Another prerequisite  parts of the world.

for the success of peacekeeping operations was the clarit)ﬂf Mr. Ngo Quang Xuan (Viet Nam) said that his

their mandate_, the provision of e_ldequ_ate resources andoaerFegation supported the statement delivered by the
fenhanced rapid response capacity. With regard_ to the I_at Ioresentative of Jordan on behalf of the Movement of Non-
It was encouraging that M_emk_)er States were increasin }%ned Countries and believed that the Coitiee could use
participating in the Organization’s standby arrangements.; statement as a basis for carrying out a comprehensive

_SySteF“- Nep_al was prepared_ to p_rovid(_e_ 2,000 trool%’view of the whole question of peacekeeping operations.
including medical and engineering units, military observers

and administrative staff, and 200 civilian police monitors &3. During the past 50 years, peacekeeping operations had
any given time at the call of the United Nations within £ecome an important means of settling conflicts peacefully
minimum response time. The establishment of a rapid@d promoting international peace and security. However,
deployable mission headquarters unit in the Secretariat wigacekeeping operations were not in themselves solutions to
vital for the success of the standby arrangements systeganflicts, but merely ad hoc measures for preventing conflict

which was a broad-based and representative system opefitgations from escalating while efforts were made to find
the full participation of all Member States. peaceful solutions. At the same time, peacekeeping operations

18. Mr. Zoh | ) said that hi Ishould not be regarded as a stitige for addressing the root
) r. Zohar (Israel) said that his country was current YXauses of conflict. In order to resolve a conflict by peaceful

pgrticipating, together with its.neighbours, in an arduous arf‘rqeans, it should be addressed in a coherent, coordinated and
historic process that combined peacemaking and peag mprehensive manner, on the basis of the principles

building activities. That process, which was being pursued 1 rined in the Charter of the United Nations
outside the orbit of the United Nations, had recently led to the '

signing of the Wye River Memorandum between Israel aréft-  In that regard, he reiterated his country's support for
its Palestinian neighbours, which had been made possibletti¢ guiding principles regarding peacekeeping operations

part, by the invaluable assistance of the United States @tained in the final document adopted by the eleventh
America and Jordan. ministerial conference of the Movement of Non-Aligned

19.  While | | had full ¢ for United Nati Countries, held in Cairo on 3 June 1994. Respect for the
) lie Israel had Iull respect for Unite a'on:frinciples of sovereignty, territorial integrity and

peacekeeping operations, experience had shown tﬁ‘&ependenceofStates, as well as non-intervention and non-

sometimes, peacekeeping solutions had to be found OUtSiI Brference in matters that were essentially within domestic
risdiction, the principle of impartiality and the consent of

the framework of the United Nations. An example of that ha].
tWe parties concerned, were crucial to the success of

been the dispatch of multinational forces and observers

E'r:a' n 1EQ82 tas ‘3 rlesultl oé_theepce treaty CO?CIUd?g eacekeeping operations. It was important feapekeeping
etween LQypt and Israel. Since no agreement cou Serations to be provided with clearly defined mandates,

reached in the Security Council, Egypt and Israel, with thc?bjectives and command structures as well as secure

United States of America acting as witness, had opted fo'fiﬁancing

multinational alternative.
25. He welcomed the adoption by the General Assembly of

2h0. @ Israell was fcci)llllowmg with grlfat mterest th? debat(ej: Yasolution 51/218 E of 17 June 1997, especially its provisions
the ;urio Unite ?tlgns pr:eac]? eeping operations an ting to the establishment of uniform and standardized rates
hote ,t € dpropo,sl;':l fy the .dormer S?cr.ejtlgry-GeneL r the payment of awards in cases of death and disability
Mr. Pérez fe Cuekar, or a wider uze Odc'v' :jans as e stained by troops in the service of the United Nations
spectrum of peacekeeping missions broadened. peacekeeping operations. He also welcomed the Secretary-

. s his delegation had stated, Israel stood ready to eneral’s report on procurement reform as outlined in
21. As his delegation had stated, Israel stood dyto G I t t ref tlined
participate in civilian and humanitarian aspects of United document A&2/and emphasized the importance of
Nations peacekeeping operations, as it had always done. It timely, efficient, transparent and cost-effective procurement
wished to share, once again in 1998, the vast experience igooafs and services in support afgcekeeping operations.
had acquired in the field of liaison with peacekeeping forces, Moreover, the principle of equitable geographical distribution
to which end it had organized a course on international liaison  should be applied to procurement and the Sehbretiariat s



A/C.4/53/SR.15

take appropriate measures to increase procurement from participants in the standby arrangements system, that now
developing countries and strengthen accountability and included 74 States, among which was Kazakhstan.

reporting for procurement in the field. 30. Despite the trends of the past few years towards

26. He welcomed the expansion of the membership of the decreasing the overall number of deployed troops and
Special Committee onddicekeeping Operations and, inthat reducesgekeeping budgets, efforts to further increase the
connection, the adoption of General Assembly resolution effectiveness of United Natmekpeping activity should

52/69 of 1 Decembet997, which had also welcomed the be maintained. The proposals made by the Secretary-General
expansion of the membership of the Special Committee. in his report regarding the need for further development of the
Concerning the increasing use of civilian police personnel in  system for training staff at the national and regional levels and
peacekeeping operations, it was important to develop, atan encouraging efforts in Member States to tnaiive pfers

early phase of operations, agreed guidelines on the principles peacekeeping missions should be carefully considered.

govern_ing the role of cilian police personnel _in such 1. She supported the conclusion in the report of the
operations. Moreover, he fully suppor_ted the view of th\%pecial Committee that the United Nations should actively
Movement of NO”'A"Q“ed Countries that broaderc,ooperate with Member States in training personnel for
geographpal repr'e's.entatlo'n should be taken into aCcounb'é'acekeeping operations, and paid tribute to the efforts of the

the selection of civilian police personnel. Committee secretariat and the Department’s Training Unit

27. His country fully endorsed the position of the Movement to organize study coursesdoeleepers and seminars on

of Non-Aligned Countries that all Member States must payeagekeeping issues. The work of the Unit to provide
their assessed contributions in full, on time, and without assistance in training personnel through the production of
conditions, bearing in mind the special responsibility of States  various types of training support material and staff college
permanent members of the Security Council. Given theodutes was also worthy of commendation. In that context,
increasing cooperation between the United Nations and certain difficulties had arisen with respect to using specific
regional organizations in the area of peacekeeping, it was materials on peacekeeping activity, most of which were
relevant to stress that the United Nations should be the publishedin English. She hoped that ways could be found of
primary body responsible for the maintenance of international issuing such materials in Russian, one of the official
peace and security. Regionaacekeeping efforts should be languages of the United Nations.

based strictly on the principles of the Charter of the Unit . She recalled the establishment in Central Asia, under

Nam:r_]s and shouolldLbeﬂpursuked n consultatlpon Wr']th &\nited Nations auspices, of a collective peacekeeping
countries concerned. Lasthepcekeeping operations shoulg, o455 made up of contingents from Kazakhstan,

not be used as a substitute for sustained economic grown’kgigyzstan and Uzbekistan. In order to improve the
development; durable peace depended on the el|m|nat|orb gfessional training of the personnel of the battalion, joint

inequities and inequalities in that area. peacekeeping exercises had been conducte@dii and 1998

28. Ms. Arystanbekova(Kazakhstan) said that, in recent inthe territories of the aforementioned three countries with
times, the international community had been able to avoid the additional participation of contingents from Azerbaijan,
large-scale regional conflicts, thanks to effective cooperation Georgia, the Russian Federation, Turkey and the United
between various United Nations institutions and the States States of America.

Mer-nbers.of the Organizatign. However, despite the Progress  Her country would continue its efforts to make a
aCh_'GVEd in the peace_keeplng sphere ina numbgr of reg,'OBFactical contribution to enhancing the peacekeeping
various types of conflicts and local wars were still break'ngapability of the United Nations, and endorsed the

outin various parts of the world. She shared the view thatdbnclusions and recommendations submitted in the reports

was necessary to enhance the Organization’s capacity in he Secretary-General and the Special Committee on
area of peacekeeping on the basis of the provisions of Sacekeeping Operations on that item

Charter.
Mr. Kamal (Pakistan) said that his delegation

34.
29. She supported the measures prqposed by the Secretﬂ&‘bciated itself with the statement made by the representative
General to strengthen the United Nations rapid deploymeft 421 on behalf of the Movement of Non-Aligned

capability, and approved the_ wodone In that regard by the Countries. He paid special tribute to the memory of more than

Department of Peacekee_pmg Operations. The Departmi 00 United Nations peacekeepers who had laid down their

had been able to considerably expand the number lives in the cause of peace. Many of them had been Pakistani
soldiers. His country’'s commitment to United Nations



A/C.4/53/SR.15

peacekeeping efforts sprang from it;mtlamental beliefin  must not be subject to arbitrary liquidation or termination
international peace, collective security, preventive diplomacy, clauses.
peacemaking and post-confliceace-building. On the basis 9

of those principles, his country had broadly participated in t%%um not be enditional on the consent of a party to the

peacekeeping efforts Qf.the Un_ited Nations _and would reMaWnfict. Nor should peacekeeping operations be predicated
one ofthe largest participants in United Nations peacekeep%%rely on the criterion of resource availability. With regard

MISSIONS. to the role of regional organizations in peacekeeping

35. Another reason that had inspired Pakistan was the fact operations, his delegation believed that the functions carried
that it continued to be a beneficiary of one of the oldest United out by a regional organization must be in strict accordance
Nations peacekeeping operations, the United Natioisdvly  with the provisions of Chapter VIII of the Charter of the
Observer Group in India and Pakistan (UNMOGIP). The United Nations. The United Nations must continue to play the
presence of United Nations peacekeeping forces had beena primary role in the maintenance of international peace and
vital factor in the maintenance of peace and security in that security.

region. He expressed gratitude to all those troop-contributiqg)_ His delegation praised the efforts of the Department of

countries which were providing observers for that Operatioﬂ'eacekeeping Operations to phase out the use of gratis

36. In view of the heightening tensions in the region in personnel and welcomed the announcement that that task
recent months, Pakistan had requested the Secretary-General would be completed by 28 Fag®ubligw posts or those

to strengthen further the United Nations presence along the vacated by gratis personnel should be filled on the basis of
Line of Control with a view to effectively monitoring cross- the widest possible geographical distribution, with due regard
border violations in the disputed territory of Kashmir. for gender considerations. His delegation welcomed the recent
Pakistan had also emphasized the need to submit reports General Assembly decision to authorize 400 posts for the
received from the mission area to the Securigu@cil. In  Departmentin response to the Secretary-General 's request.
addition, it had requested the Secretary-General to appojl t

. . : o .41 The slow reimbursement of troop contributions and
a special representative responsible for coordinating Unltg ntingent-owned equipment remained a matter of serious
Nations activities in that volatile region.

concern. Such delays caused hardship, particularly in the

37. The goal of peacekeeping activities should be to developing countries. All outstanding reimbursements must
determine the root causes of conflicts and violence rather than be accorded priority. Transparency in the procurement
merely to separate warring factions. The case of Jammu and procedure needed to be enhanced and its geographical base
Kashmir was a good example of the tremendous pitfalls of must be widened. It was regrettable that only 1 per cent of all
undertaking pacekeeping operations half-heartedly. The United Nations procurement was from the developing
failure of the international community to fulfil its countries.

Eommlztr?e(?_ts todtge kPeOP'e ofﬂJarIr:mu- and IKgsh;}nw h%. The Secretariat continued to give the impression that
rought India and Pakistan to a flashpoint early in t € ¥eqhe initiative concerning the Multinational United Nations

AlthOUQh the Qnited Nations Military Observer Group '"standby Forces High Readiness Brigade (SHIRBRIG) was

Preventive diplomacy and preventive deployment

achieying the objectiyes for which UNMOGIP had bee he Secretariat must provide the relevant clarifications on a
established. If a solution had been found to the protract&yﬂ

flicts i h Afri dIreland. th iority basis. His delegation wished to emphasize that no
conflicts in South Africa and Ireland, there was no reason Wiy, i region should be given a pre-eminent position in
one could not be found in Kashmir.

peacekeeping activities and that no particular regional

38. There should be a more sustained attempt to achieve a  brigade should be considered a United Nations brigade to the
political solution of disputes tlmugh more frequent recourse exclusion of others. The United Nations standby arrangements

to Chapter VI of the Charter of the United Nations. As the must include all the major and regular troop-contributing
Under-Secretary-General for Peacekeeping Operations hadntres. In addion, broader geographical representation,

said, peacekeeping represented the middle link in a chain  with special emphasis on the developing countries, must be
running from acekeeping to post-conflict peace-building. ensured in civilian police posts.

However, once a peacekeeping operation was established, it



A/C.4/53/SR.15

43. His delegation was not opposed to the proposal to their prompt implementation. Accordingly, his delegation
strengthen the Special Committee on Peacekeeping regretted the reductioreaitblegeping operationsithget
Operations as the body responsible for reviewing all aspects and urged countries to show political will by providing the
of peacekeeping operations; there should, however, be a necessaryresources.

thorough review of the work of the Special Committee, takin His delegation supported all efforts aimed at creating

into consideratior_] var_ious proposals submitted d“f"‘g i{ﬁe proper environment for dealing with the causes of
most recent meeting, including the proposal by Pakstanégnmcts, which, in more recent times, were mainly

divide the work of the Special Committee into two Sessior}fevelopment-related. Sustainable development was a key

of three to four weeks’ duration, within the limited f'nanc'alelement of conflict prevention and was an essential

resources available to it, with a view to creating an efiectiy ontribution to the achievement of peace and security. In that

_mid-year rev_iew mechanism ?n order to ensure progress i_n k 8nnection, his delegation welcomed the recommendations
implementation of the Committee’s annual recommendatlor}grmulated by the Secretary-General in his report on the

44. With regard to the recommendations contained in causes of conflict and the promotion of durable peace and
paragraph 114 of the report of the Special Committee sustainable developmentin Africa8(Alb2¥lozambique
concerning the composition of its Bureau and the would continue to strive to make its modest contribution to
reorganization of its working methods, his delegation hoped operations organized for that purpose.

that the Bureau and the Secretariat would hold consultaﬂo&@ Mr. Bune (Fiji) said that the commemoration of the

with all interested parties and submit their findings to thﬁftieth anniversary of United Nations peacekeeping
Special Committee for its consideration. In addition, hi8

. , o erations coincided with the twentieth anniversary of Fiji's
delegation requested the Secretariat to submit its repor trticipation in them. Fiji honoured all those who had served
least six weeks before the next session of the Spec&

nited Nations operations, particularly those who had laid

;%rgg:li;tee in order to enable Member States to study jb,, their lives in the cause of peace, 33 of them from Fiji.
' 50. Fiji noted that peacekeeping was one of the essential

45. Mr. dos Santos (Mozambique) said that, on thefunctions of the United Nations and the peacekeeping

occasion (.)f the f|ft_|eth anniversary of.Umted Natlo_n% erations had saved millions of lives over the past 50 years.
peacekeeping operations, his delegation wished to pay trib hin its capacity, Fiji would continue to contribute troops

to thoie Who had se;\./ed under tgeihUnltedl(lj\la.norllsdﬂag {8 those operations. Nevertheless, it felt that there was a need
peacekeeping operations aroun € world, Including faimprove all components of peacekeeping operations, and

Mozambique. endorsed the view expressed by the Special Citamin its

46. His delegation supported the statement made by the report (A/53/127) éhatkeeping operations should
representative of Jordan on behalf of the Movement of Non-  strictly observe the principles and purposes enshrined in the
Aligned Countries and praised the Special Committee on  Charter of the United Nations, particularly the principles of
Peacekeeping Operations for its excellent work, reflected in  sovereignty, territorial integrity Bichpmdependence

its report on the comprehensive review of the whole question  of States, as well as non-intervention in the internal affairs of
of peacekeeping operations (A/32/7). Like the Special States. Based on its own experience in the field, Fiji also
Committee, his delegation believed that the guiding principles  submitted that all peacekeeping operations must be provided
of peacekeeping operations should be respect for sovereignty, with clearly defined mandates, objectives and structures, and
non-interference in the internal affairs of States, impétjia must be provided with the funds needed to achieve their
consent of the parties and the non-use of force except in cases objectives.

of self-defence. It also believed that preventive diplomacy a With regard to improving the management of the

preventive deploymgnt could be reqdergd viaple if under_takﬁ'?e.partment of Peacekeeping Operations, Fiji believed that
in close cooperation and coordination with eStab“ShecHe process of selecting its staff must be transparent and based

regional orglanizations and mgchanisms; the Unite_d Natiogﬁ Articles 100 and 101 of the Charter, and that the Special
should provide support to regional arrangements in order mmittee should address that issue in its annual report so

strengthen their capacity to respond immediately to conflictcslS to allow progress in that area to be evaluated

47.  Furthermore, while the experience of Mozambique and, Fiji endorsed the importance of early planning and

other countries demonstrated that peacekeeping operatiQng, jination of peacekeeping operations in order to reduce

heIpE? hto cre?tje at;]| enabllngh gnwronmer:jt fordt e risk of resumption of conflict and contribute to creating
establishment of durable peace, their success dependeqiol  .ongitions most conducive to reconciliation,



A/C.4/53/SR.15

reconstruction and recovery. Moreover, Fiji considered that 56. Algeria supported the statement made by Jordan on
post-conflict programmes were vital for peace and security behalf of the Movement of Non-Aligned Countries regarding
and should be factored into alepcekeeping operations. Fiji  the item under discussion. In that statement, the Movement
had continuously called for a comprehensive international of Non-Aligned Countries, which played a pivotal role in
demining programme to end the indiscriminate slaughter of peacekeeping operations in that it was the principal troop
innocent civilians throughout the world, and welcomed the  contributor, referred to the principles that must govern such
formation of the United Nations Mine Action Service. operations, their operational aspects and the applicable norms

53. Peacekeeping operations wereunted in response to and responsibilities. In that context, Algerig supported the
outbreaks of conflicts and violence, but it was also necessdf§'k undertaken by the General Assembly with regard to the

to anticipate and prevent such tragedies. Fiji again called Bcﬂmbursemen_t oft_rc_)op-cont_ributing countrie_s, the paymer_lt
the General Assembly to establish a special unit for tﬁ)édeath and disability benefits and the phasing out of gratis

prevention and resolution of conflicts. Fiji also saw a need R)ersonnel.

integrate civilian police operations fully into the planning 57. Algeria, which had always shown itself ready to
phase of new peacekeeping operations, to set out clear and cooperate in support of world peace, had contributed troops
precise guidelines for the civilian police and to clearly tothe Cambodian peacekeeping mission, military observers
differentiate civilian police and military assignments. fargola and civilian police for H&. It had also expressed

54. Fiji emphasized that host countries and othelts willingness to cooperate in the United Nations Operation

concerned must take appropriate steps to ensure the sa'l%ﬂ)e C_o_ngo()NUC) and had made aircraft, a medlgal ‘%”'t
and security of United Nations and associated personnel, military observ_er’s available to the _Organlzat!on.
strongly condemned attacks and acts of violence against Sl%?‘l\_/ertheless’ Alggrla S gree_ltest contribution to United
personnel. The question of personnel security must piations peacekeeping operations had been that made to the

integrated in the planning and execution of peacekeepiH@'ted Nations Mlss!on for the Re_ferendum In We_ste_rn
operations. Fiji was fulfilling its responsibility for the training_Sahara (MINURSQ) since the establlshm_ent of that mission

of peacekeeping personnel but believed that the unitdy 1991 "_1 addion to _the great qugntlty of funds and_
Nations, which had a valuable role in developing angEsources it h_ad contributed, Algeria had exprgss_ed its
maintaining training standards, should assist countries Wyllngness t(_) sign an agreement_ currenthder negotiation
preparing training materials and maintaining a training couré%dep_loy Um'Fed Natlpns troops in the north-western part of
database. Finally, Fiji called on Member States to paythe'li\lge“an territory adjacent to Western Sahara.

peacekeeping assessments in full, on time andauit 58. While Algeria reagnized the recent successes achieved
conditionality and urged the United Nations promptly to in peacekeeping operations, it was of the view that much
reimburse countries that contributed troops and equipment remainedémbéo overcome the difficulties impeding the

and to adopt accelerated procedures for the payment of death  rapid assembly and deployment of needed troops on the
and disability benefits. gund. It therefore supported the current standby
rﬁ%rangements system, which was essential to strengthening

t

operations undertaken sint848 were a manifestation of the" ¢ rapid deplloyrr_]er_1t c_apaglhty ?}f peac(;akeepmg opﬁratfns.
international community’s desire to come to grips with Worl(l)/loreo_ver, Algeria insiste on the need to ensure .t at_t 0s€
conflicts. Those operations had seen improvement gperations reflected an equitable geographic distribution, in

execution and objectives; whereas in the beginning they hdgcordance with Article 101 of the Charter of the United

been undertaken solely in order to end hostilities and separgll%t'ons'

the opposing forces in a conflict, they had become more 59. Algeria endorsed cooperation between the United
efficient and broader in scope, involved more personnel and Nations and the Organization of African Unity (OAU) in
were carrying out missions ranging from supervising supportof peace in Africa, and welcomed initiatives designed
ceasefires to providing humanitarian assistance. They had to strengthen the ability of African nations to maaaiin p

also become vehicles for rebuilding institutions and settinghnder Chapter VIII of the Charter. Nevertheless, while

up economic and political structures in conflict-ridden Algeriawas of the view that OAU should play an important
countries. Such improvements were due in large partto the role in some peacekeeping missions on that continent, it
growing involvement of such international bodies as théoutd not replace the United Nations, which represented the
Security Council and the General Assembly, and to newly authority charged with the maintenance of peace and security
established international organizations. at the international level.

55. Mr. Sai (Algeria) said that the numerous peacekeepi



A/C.4/53/SR.15

60. Mr. Niculescu (Romania) said that his delegation inorder to prevent other countries which met their obligations
associated itself with the statement made by the representative  from being adversely affected by the Organization’s financial
of Austria on behalf of the European Union. Romania difficulties.

continued to be an active supporter of United Natio
peacekeeping operations. Over the past eight years, it r}fac& b

contributed more than 5,000 mllltary and civilian PErsonnel, tensive availability of small arms in conflict areas was a
to such operations and had contributed and continued %jor obstacle to reaching and implementing peace
contribute an engin_e_ering battalion to the Imlolerm?mém(_)a{breements. His Government therefore believed that the
Force (IFOR)/Stabilization Force (SFOR) operations 'Bemobilization of former combatants and the collection of

Bo_snia. In 1997, it had J'O”?eo' the r_thimation_al coalition small arms should be included in the mandates of future
Wh'Ch had_c_onduct_ed Ope_ratlon Alba in Albama, an_(11998, eacekeeping operations. To that end, it had decided to
it had participated in 28 joint peacekeeping operations, thrgﬁpport the Lessons Learned Unit study on disarmament,

of them in Romania. In addltlo.n, 22 In.ter.nat|ona| trainingie mobilization and reintegration with a contribution of
courses had been attended by its specialized staff. All thc@%$ 67.000

activities were aimed at ensuring strengthened ciipaand _
enhanced international cooperation in that field. 66. There was also a need to increase women’s

) ) ) ) participation in peacekeeping operations. Women played a
61. It was e;seﬂtla}l that the United Nations contlnpe ',E%y role in maintaining civil society during conflicts and in
efforts to mamtaln international peace and Se‘?“”ty '(ébuilding society in post-conflict situations. His Government
accordance Wlth the Charter. In thgt connectl'on, hw s pleased to announce that it had allocated WE&000
Government believed that peacekeeping operations %3 a study on gender perspectives in multidimensional

humanitarian missions would prove as useful in the future %acekeeping operations, to be carried out by the Lessons
they had been in the past. It supported the measures take d8rned Unit in cooperation with the Division for the

improve the process of defining mandates and to enhance ancement of Women. The important work of the Lessons

.rap|d re:\acnon. Eapabﬂﬁy cljf thedUmtid N,at'OTS and ',tiearned Unit should not be dependent solely on voluntary
mterapﬂop with regional and subregiona SeCu”t}fontributions, however; more funding for evaluation should
organizations. be allocated from the regular budget.

62. Hewas pleased to report that on 24 September 19%%,. There was a need to improve the planning and

h|§ country had becqme the eighteenth Member State to SEDbrdination of peacekeeping operations and to enhance the
with the United Nations the memorandum of understandi rganization’s ability to respond rapidly to crises. His
on standby arrangements. His Government was prepare gfegation therefore welcomed the establishment of the

contribute to the establishment of blue helmet contingents Yoidly deployable mission headquarters and hoped that it
contributing an infantry battalion, a field hospital, sta ould soon be fully operational

officers, military observers and civilian police monitors. That

commitment represented a total of over 1,000 fully equipp&$. Another important element of peacekeeping operations
military and civilian personnel. was the standby arrangements system. Norway had taken part

in that system from the outset and intended to continue to

63. !n 1998, Romania had joined the?tiatives for th? participate extensively through the signing of a menmoltem
establishment of a Central European Nations COOperat'ondpunderstanding. It was also participating in SHIRBIG.
Peace Support (CENCOOP) system and a multinational peace

force in south-eastern Europe and had signed a letter of intéf  Considerations of personnel security and safety were
for admission to the Multinational United Nations Standb§ fundamental part of peacekeeping operations. His

Forces High Readiness Brigade (SHIRBRIG). Government was gravely concerned at the increasing security
reat to United Nations personnel in the field, particularly

vilian personnel and unarmed military observers. It

Mr. Kolby (Norway) said that, in the past decade, there
een an increase in violent internal conflicts, and that the

. . e t
64. Despite the inherent difficulties of the process CJ:

t.ransmon tq a market economy, RO".”""”""‘ had met n fu!l "YPerefore urged Governments to ratify the Convention on the
financial obligations to the United Nations. The Organlzatlons,“,jlfety of United Nations and Associated Personnel
however, was in considerable arrears in reimbursing the '

Government for its troop contributions. Unfortunately, thaf0.  Norway had contributed to the United Nations Interim
situation was not a new one, but it had recently reached Bfrce in Lebanon (UNIFIL) for 20 years. Owing to

alarming and almost unsustainable level. Member States'ifruitment problems, it would shortly be withdrawing its
arrears must discharge their financial obligations immediatdhgttalion, but it was committed to maintaining its position as



A/C.4/53/SR.15

a major contributor to United Nations humanitarian and 76. His Government welcomed the constructive work done
peacekeeping operations and to the strengthening of United bythe Special Committee on Peacekeeping Operations during
Nations capacities in that area. the current year. It also endorsed the proposals and

71. Mr. Tasovski (The former Yugoslav Republic of recommendations contained in the report of the Special
Macedonia) said that primary resporidity for the Committee (A/53127) and supported their early

maintenance of international peace and security rested V\)i@p,olementatlon.

the United Nations and that peacekeeping continued to be one  77. With regard to the restructuring of the Department of
of the key instruments available to the United Nations in Peacekeeping Operations, his delegation welcomed the
discharging that responsibility. The numerous conflicts of General Assembly’s decision to phase out gratis personnel
various natures in different parts of the world made it bythe end of February 1999. It was important to expedite the
important to define precise, feasible objectives for recruitment process in order to replace departing gratis
peacekeeping operations and to ensure sufficient resources personnel, and to ensure that the phase-out was handled in
for the successful implementation of mandates. such a way that the safety and welfare of personnel on the

72. Peacekeeping operations must strictly observe tﬂ@und were not endangered.

principles and purposes of the Charter, particularly the 78. His delegation welcomed the recommendation in
principles of the sovereignty, territorial integrity and political paragraph 83 of the Special Committee’s report, which
independence of States and non-interference in their internal  underlined the need to protect humanitarian assistance in
affairs. conflict situations. While it recognized the distinct nature of

73. His delegation welcomed the strengthening of tl,Raeacekeeping operations gnd humanitarian e/ i_t also i
process of consultation between troop contributors and thgW a _need to grapple with the unfortunate reahty,_whlch
Security Council. It also commended the Secretary—Genef%‘freas'ng_ly required Fhe_Departr_nent to tgke a proactive r?'e
's efforts to strengthen cooperation between the Unitdd pro_tectlng humanitarian ass_lstance in complex conflict
Nations and regional organizations in the area of internationyfuations. That was an urgent issue, given the recent trend

security, and likewise supported efforts to enhance the rar%decreased respect for international humanitarian norms and
deployment capacity of the United Nations increased attacks on humanitarian workers. The Special

. Committee must examine all aspects of the relationship
74.  On 26 September 1998, sevenintries of southeasternpetween the Department and humanitarian operations,
Europe had signed an agreement for the establishment @f@ying in mind the relevant recommendations contained in

multinational peace force in south-eastern Europe, in ordge Secretary-General's report on that question (S/1998/883).
to contribute to the strengthening of peace and stability in the

region and in Europe as a whole. Lastly, he stressed the In order to increase effectiveness and save lives,

important role of the United Nations Preventive Deploymerllrl]tervention during the initial stage of a conflict was
Force (UNPREDEP) in maintaining stability andace in the necessary. The standby arrangements system would play a key

region. That mission was generally viewed by thkole in enhancing rapid reaction capabilities. His delegation

international community as one of the most successfipred that the system would soon be operational and that it
missions of the United Nations would be further strengthened by the broadest possible

participation of Member States. His delegation also supported
75. Mr. Suh Dae-won (Republic of Korea) said that, inthe early establishment of a rapidly deployable mission
commemoration of the fiftieth anniversary of United Nationﬁeadquarters at United Nations Headquarters and welcomed
peacekeeping actities, the Republic of Korea joined othertne adoption of General Assembly resolution 53/12 of 26

Member States in paying tribute to those who had served, aBtober 1998, which authorized the recruitment of two
even sacrificed their lives in the line of duty, under the Unitegfficers for the mission headquarters.

Nations flag. Although peacekeeping operations were not aB
institution enshrined in the Charter of the United Nation§, " q ith q itabl
they had contributed greatly to the maintenance of peace re O_Ut W'F Qrea,tef transparency and more equ|tg €
security and had successfully contained the spread qﬁographlcal distribution. In' thgt connection, his delegatlop

conflicts. Although participation in peacekeeping mission‘@":"lcomed the recommendation in paragraph 71 of the Special

had dwindled over the past few years, their significancg®Mmittee’s report and urged the Secretariat to bear it in
remained unchanged. mind.

Procurement for peacekeeping operations should be

81. The formulation of clearer rules of engagement and
common guidelines for training, based on lessons learned and

10



A/C.4/53/SR.15

consultations between the Secretariat and troop-contributing and refine the United Nations standby arrangements concept
countries, was also essential to the efficient discharge of in the areas of logistics and lift capability.

peacekeeping mandates. The promotion of standard ”ai“'ﬁ‘ﬂ In addition to the bdgetary and organizational factors

norms wguld greatly help tq enhance sol|dar|ty_ an\%hich constrained United Nations peacekeeping activities,
partne_rsh|p among peacekeeping personnel from d'ﬁerea{?Jriother and perhaps greater problem was that of the political
countries. will of Member States to promote and support United Nations

82. Lastly, his delegation paid tribute to the over 14,000 peacekeeping efforts. Present-day conflicts were often the
United Nations peacekeepers around the world. Ever since result of complex internal struggles, and there might not be
joining the United Nations in 1991, the Republic of Korea had  unanimity as to the appropriate response by the international
done its best to increase its participation eapekeeping community. Even when there was wide agreement, solutions
activities, and it remained stngly committed to the cause of were not clear-cut and mandates were difficult to formulate.

peacekeeping. 88. Despite those difficulties, his Government remained a

83. Mr. Hughes (New Zealand) said that, currently, fewer strong supporter of the United Nations role in the
than one in three soldiers on peacekeeping duty around the maintenance of international peace and security. Time and
world wore the blue helmet. Many peacekeeping troops were  again, United Nag@celeeping had proved indispensable

in national uniform and were serving under regional forthat purpose and, taken as a whole, over the past 50 years
arrangements duly authorized by the Security Council under dtesses had vastly outweighed its failures. Any problem
Chapter VIl of the Charter. That did not mean that the level which might weaken the Organization’s capacity in that

of United Nations peacekeeping activities did not remain high  regard was therefore a source of serious concern and Member
or that regional arrangements did not play an important role, States must address it with a clear sense of urgency.

- . . ! , said that he welcomed the opportunity to

that the ap|l|ty of thg United Nations to mount |t§ 0V‘”"barticipate in a wide-ranging exchange of views on all aspects
peacekeeping operahons and manage t'hem gffecnvely_ Meis eacekeeping operations and thanked the Under-Secretary-
threatened. The serious arrears problem, including the fail neral for Peacekeeping Operations for explaining his

of the largest contributor to meet its obligations, impos;‘%epartment’s situation. He also stressed the important
seri.ous budgetary constraints on the ability of the Unite(fjontributions of the Chairman of the Special Committee on
Nations to embark on new operations. Peacekeeping Operations and the Ambassador of Canada,
84. A soundly structured Department of Peacekeeping who had led the discussions of the Special Committee’s
Operations was also fundamental. The recommendations in  Working Group.

paragraph 5_8 of the Special Commﬂtee;’s repqrt must @%. He emphasized that peacekeeping operations were
implemented in order to ensure that departmg,gratl_s persqn@%ctive instruments for the promotion of international peace

were replaced. Moreover, the Department's Mine ACt'OHnd security when used within a clear framework and under
Service must be properly stafied and funded on a secure baﬁlc?propriate political conditions. If such operations were to

85. If sufficient support was to be forthcoming from be feasible, they must obey certain basic principles: the full
Member States, the Secretariat must provide updated, detailed consent and cooperation of the parties to the conflict,
and accurate information on the optimum core capacity of the  impartiality and the use of force only for self-defence. States,
Department in terms of overall size and functions. His in turn, should support those operations by providing
delegation expressed appreciation to all those in the qualified personnel.

Department who continued to serve with dedication a
professionalism, and it particularly commended the work
the Lessons Learned Unit.

rgzl. Over the past few years, there had been a considerable
Yecrease in the number of troops participating in
peacekeeping operations. No new operation of that type had

86. It was essential to enhance the capacity of the United been launched between 1995 and 1998; it was, therefore,
Nations to react rapidly to new situations. His Government particularly encouraging that the Security Council had
therefore remained an active proponent of the establishment initiated two new peacekeeping opera®88s in

Or':a rapidly deployable rl‘?ission headqua][t(;rs, and supporigdl  1q fiftieth anniversary of peacekeeping operations was
the Secretary-General's assessment of the need to broaggpyicyjarly significant for the MERCOSUR countries

11



A/C.4/53/SR.15

because its members had demonstrated on many occasioogver@ion on the Safety of United Nations and Associated
throughout those vyears their firm commitment to Personnel. The members and associate members of
peacekeeping and international security. Members of MERCOSUR were taking allciesary steps to accelerate
MERCOSUR were currently contributing personnel and the process of signature and ratification of that Convention.
equipment to 12 of the 16 peacekeeping operationdgoted 8.

. . . . As part of the action taken by DPKO to replace gratis
by the United Nations in various parts of the world. b y P ¢

personnel, the Secretaridtauld accelerate the recruitment

93. He noted that regional training centres had been process in order to replace those personnel on a broad
established in Buenos Aires and Montevideo. Brazil had geographical basis and in a transparent manner. Transparency
organized peacekeeping seminars and had developed a and geographical equity were essential factors which must
computer-assisted exercise known as “United Forces”, in  also be takertogont in the United Nations procurement

which the armies of Argentina, Bolivia, Paraguay and the system. Lastly, he praised the efforts made in order to
United States of America had participated. It had also carried establish an equitable system for the payment of death and
out joint military manoeuvres with the armies of Argentina, disability benefits for peacekeeping personnel.

Brazi! and Uruguay and observers from Paragqay gnd h@&. Mr. Carikgi (Turkey), Vice-Chairman, took the Chair.
organized the so-called “Southern Cross” operation in order

to carry out peacekeeping exercises. Uruguay, for its part, hH@0- Mr. Méndez (Venezuela) said that the Committee’s

been responsible for coordinating the “Ceibo” operatiogonsideration of agenda item 85 coincided with the
Another example of cooperation with the United Nations iftternational community's celebration of the fiftieth

the field of human resource training was the training provideniversary of United Nations peacekeeping operations. His

to members of the Manchego Battalion in Santa Cruz de dglegation welcomed the General Assembly's recent adoption
Sierra, Bolivia. The United Nations should take fulPfa resolutionrecognizing the work of those who had served
advantage of the capacities created by those cooperatisler the United Nations flag in more than 4€agekeeping
activities and the knowledge gained from them. operations and paying tribute to all those who had laid down

. thejr lives in the cause of peace. There was no question that
94. Measures to prevent conflicts should be encouraged ?ﬂgse operations had promoted the cause of peace and

dlplo_macy was the pest means of prevenpon. Sm_ce m%%&bility, as shown by the number of missions carried out to
conflicts occurred in developing countries, social an

economic development assistance was one of the most

effective means of avoiding such conflicts. Peace add@1. Peacekeeping operations had become a particularly
development were inseparable. important instrument for the United Nations, but they could

9 keepi . hould be ad dtoth be viewed only as a complementary mechanism in efforts to
5. Peacekeeping operations should be adapted tot enef%@%lve conflicts through negotiation; peacekeeping

of the twenty-first century and to the changes resulting froB‘gerations could not be considered as a substitute for the

Fhe end of the.cold war. He _emphasized the role of thg poli cific settlement of disputes provided for in Article 33 of the
in post-conflict peace-building and that of women in th harter of the United Nations

rebuilding of war-torn societies. The effectiveness of peace-

building activities was contingent on the allocation 0#02. Sincel988, the Organization had taken on increasingly
significant bilateral and multilateral resources to the countgPmplex and difficult tasks. Peacekeeping operations had
in question. In that regard, available resources could B&/ersified and were becoming increasingly complex and
allocated more effectively if the General Assembly and tHgFgent. In order to strengthen the positive and correct the

Economic and Social Council coordinated their efforts. Negative aspects of those operations, United Nations
successes and failures in that field must be studied. His

96.  Another important task before the United Nations WaSovernment believed that peacekeeping operations should

that of increasing its capacity to react effectively to situatior‘g carried out in accordance with the principles and
on the ground. In order to achieve that goal, the structuregg

the standby arrangements must be improved. Tho
arrangements could be strengthened and consolidated thro
the establishment of a rapidly deployable missiog
headquarters staffed by officers from both developing ar&(g
developed countries.

jectives set forth in Article 2 of the Charter. In undertaking
& cekeeping missions, it wasaessary to bear in mind
ﬁous important factors, including respect for the
vereignty of States, non-intervention in internal affairs, the
nsent of the parties concerned, impartiality and the non-use
of force.

97. In view of the alarming attacks on United Nations

personnel, it was particularly important to implement the

12



A/C.4/53/SR.15

103. His Government shared the view expressed at the innocelarsvwhile putting maximum pressure on the
Twelfth Conference of Heads of State or Government of the leaders of the country or region concerned.

Movement of Non-Aligned Countries that a distinction MUSfng Al those measures especiallgaze-building, were
be made between peacekeeping operations and human'taﬁ@éhming increasing importance. In the case of the conflict

gssstance. Peacekeepmg operations must not beqom?n%]eorgia, the ongoing negotiations in Geneva were dealing
instrument of coercion, nor must they be confused with th

_ . With political, economic and social issues, but the vital issue
peacekeeping measures establisiieder Chapter VIl of the of refugee return remained unresolved, since no mechanism

Charter for situations which constituted thr_eats to the peage. being created to provide legal and other guarantees for
breaches of the peace or acts of aggression. returnees. That situation revealed the serious deficiencies of
104. His delegation associated itself with the statement made the eeticefbuilding process in Georgia.

to the Committee bthe delegaﬂoq of J(_)rdan on behalf of tll%Q. With regard to cooperation with regional organizations,
Movement quon-Ahgned Cou_ntnes W't_h respect to DPKQﬂs delegation felt that such organizations could react more
use of gratis personr_1e|; _the mtrodqcnon of consultat|o_ ickly to conflicts affecting the security and stability of
betwegn troop-contrlbutlr']g. 'countr'|es apd the Securi ighbouring States in the region. One example of effective
Council; standby forces; civilian police; reimbursement operation between the United Nations and regional
troop-contributing countries; cooperation between the Unit%$ganizations was that between the peacekeeping forces of
Natioqs and regional organizatiops in that regard; and tlﬂ?e United Nations Observer Mission in Georgia (UNOMIG)
financing of peacekeeping operations. and those of the Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS).
105. In order for pacekeeping operations toceeed, it was However, it must be stressed that primary responsibility for
more than ever necessary that each mission should have a the maintenarsmafqd security rested with the United
clearly defined mandate and the requisite resources. Current Nations.

realities demanded thata comprehenswe a.ppr'oach be taE‘iB. Another important aspect of peacekeeping operations

to the plannlng of such operations. The objectives of PEAGAs the safety and protection of peacekeeping personnel,
and security must be promoted through consensus. which must be a top priority for all States. Since the parties
106. Mr. Gogsadze(Georgia), referring to the report of the concerned could not always guarantee the protection of such
Special Committee on Peacekeeping Operations (A/BB), persnnel, his delegation fured the establishment of self-

said that, in establishing peacekeeping operations, the intra- protection units, especially in Georgia. Lastly, his
State nature of new conflicts must be taken into accountin  Government paid tribute to all the staff of United Nations
order to decrease their violent and destructive force and make peacekeeping operations who had worked for peace in
it easier to combat the terrorism, arms and drug trafficking Georgia.

and other crimes which they engende_red. In .ac.jditiorhl_ Mr. Macedo (Mexico), Chairman, resumed the Chair.
measures must be taken to avert conflicts or limit their

potential consequences, through both preventive diplomak2. Mr. Fils-Aimé (Haiti) paid tribute to United Nations

and the preventive deployment of forces in affected areag?@acekeepers, especially those martyrs for peace who had
iven their lives to save thousands of innocent people. He

. . . i
107. Georgia also believed that the time had come to emraﬁ;ndered what the international community could do to
B?Ptect the peacekeeping personnel deployed in various
operations throughout the world. Despite the achievements
eacekeeping operations, it wascessary, as indicated in
report of the Secretary-General on the work of the

and that Member States should treat the strengthening
enforcement mechanisms as a top priority, taking into acco
the fact that peace enforcement required a different appro
from pea.cekeeping and that the use of military force Sho@r anization (A/53/1), to organize the “deployment of forces
be con&dgred a last regort. Pgacekeepgrs should a'SChP revent violence from breaking out in the first place in
entrusted with police functions. His delegation supported tt%

ftuations where there was an obvious danger of that

strengthening of the United Nations standby arrangemerp]téppening,,’ without waiting for the spectacle of uncontrolled

system and the organization of the rapidly deployable miSSigrblence to unfold, with all its tragic consequences. The

hea(_jqu_arters, as wgll as the establlshment Of tbﬁ‘]ited Nations Preventive Deployment Force (UNPREDEP),
Multinational United Nations Standby Forces High Readinegg . pjished in 1992 in the formenuyoslav Republic of

Brigade (SHIRBR_IG)' The mechanlsm_ of economic San?“‘“ﬁaoedonia, demonstrated the effectiveness of preventive
must also be refined in order to avoid causing suffering Beasures

13



A/C.4/53/SR.15

113. In order to justify delays in the deployment of forces,
some people invoked, among others, the principles of national
sovereignty and non-interference in the internal affairs of
States. While Haiti was proud of its independence and upheld
the principle of sovereignty and territorial integrity, as well
as Chapter VI of the Charter of the United Nations, which
called for negotiation, enquiry, mediation, conciliation and
arbitration and judicial settlement of conflicts, it believed,
nevertheless, that the sovereignty of a State included the
sovereignty of all its people. The international community
must therefore ensure that civil, ethnic, cultural or religious
conflicts did not degenerate into holocausts. Accordingly, his
delegation welcomed the importance which the Special
Committee attached to standby forces arrangements and to
rapidly deployable peacekeeping operations, which must have
clearly defined mandates, a sound command structure and
sufficient funds to fulfil their objectives.

114. With respect to the important role played by civilian
police in peacekeeping operations, his delegation noted that
the United Nations Civilian Police Mission in Haiti,
established on 28 November 1997, had made a major
contribution to the professionalization of the national police.
His Government was grateful to those States which had
provided police officers for the Mission and to the United
Nations for the assistance which it had given the country.

115. Haiti strongly believed in the importance of cooperation
between the United Nations and regional mechanisms and
organizations and therefore welcomed the special attention
being paid to building the institutional capacity of the
Organization of African Unity (OAU) for peacekeeping.
Peace-building alsmvolved the strengthening of economic
cooperation, since peace and economic development went
hand in hand.

116. Despite their advantages and effectiveness,
peacekeeping operations would not be able to eliminate the
underlying causes of conflicts. When people saw their
interests threatened, they unfortunately sometimes yielded to
their basest instincts in defending them. In order to arrive at
lasting peace, efforts to perfect the human spirit must
continuejnter alia, by developing and maintaining a culture
of peace. His delegation therefore welcomed the inclusion of
an item entitled “Culture of peace” in the agenda of the
General Assembly.

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m.

14



